R7BHB Children's Mental Health (CMH) Subcommittee

10:00 a.m. - 11:15 a.m.

Eastern Idaho Public Health 1250 Hollipark Drive, Idaho Falls, ID

Attendees: Robert DeHart, Janet Godliffe, Steve Graci (via phone), Crista Henderson, Amy Minzghor, Cheryl O'Connell, Teriann Parker, Dave Peters, Angie Radford, Tina Ricks (via phone), Randy Rodriquez, Josie Russell-Adkins, Megan Slusher, Mimi Taylor, Brenda Valle, and Laura Wallis

Minutes

Agenda item: Welcome & Roll Call Presenter: Teriann Parker

Attendees were asked to introduce themselves and describe their role in the agencies they represent.

Agenda item: Additional Agenda Items Presenter: Teriann Parker

None

Agenda item: Approval of 4/13/2018 meeting minutes **Presenter:** Teriann Parker

Teriann Parker asked for any changes to the April 13, 2018 meeting minutes. No changes were proposed.

MOTION: Amy Minzghor made a motion to approve the April 13, 2018 CMH Committee meeting minutes. Motion seconded by Dave Peters. Passed unanimously.

Agenda item: Children's Mental Health Awareness Week 2018 **Presenter:** Teriann Parker Review

- Attendees provided information on the activities at Compass Academy. Robert DeHart and Laura Wallis reported that the presenters were well researched and informed and there was good participation from the students. Attendance was down but there were several other activities going on in the community at the same time.
- Steve Graci reported there were 100 students who attended the Screenager viewing and 70 people attended the community showing. Following the community showing there was a panel discussion about children's mental health issues.

Agenda item: YES (Youth Empowerment Services) Program Presenter: Josie Russell-Adkins Access Model and Dave Peters

- Josie Russell-Adkins and Dave Peters reported on YES. They are continuing with the Wraparound Pilot and have three families in the program. Josie Russell-Adkins is receiving additional training from Portland State University. She is also being trained as a Wraparound trainer.
- The Person Centered Plans (PCP) and Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths (CANS) process is ongoing. Dave Peters reports they have received 200 PCP requests; 88 have been completed; 74 approved; 10 suspended; and four have not been approved for various reasons. Providers who have concerns should contact the local office.
- Laura Wallis reports that clients with complaints or concerns can go to the state concern and complaint line. The information is compiled to help solve statewide concerns. For questions, please contact Laura Wallis at lauraunscripted@gmail.com.

Agenda item: Parent Network Presenter: Laura Wallis and Amy Minzghor

• Laura Wallis and Amy Minzghor attended a training in McCall focusing on leadership and strategic planning. The Parent Network has expanded their name to Idaho Parent Network for Children's Mental Health. They are working on a website that will be completed and going live soon. The website will contain information and resources for families.

Laura encouraged providers to attend the Optum trainings.

Agenda item: Idaho Federation of Families Presenter: Steve Graci

- Steve Graci reports he will be leaving his position the end of June. His replacement will be announced in June.
- In addition to the showing of Screenagers in Idaho Falls, Mountain Home, and Boise, additional showings are also being planned for Twin Falls and Pocatello.
- The Idaho Federation of Families just renewed their Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services (SAMHSA) grant, which will help them continue support through the Parent Network.
- Several regions are still utilizing the Respite vouchers.
- The Youth Move organization is now set up in Madison County through the Madison Cares organization.

Agenda item: Announcements and Public Comment Presenter: Teriann Parker

- The Region 7 Behavioral Health Board (R7BHB) is holding their July meeting in Challis, ID. Teriann Parker asked the committee if anyone was opposed to cancelling the June CMH meeting. The committee agreed to cancel the June Children's Mental Health Committee meeting.
- Mimi Taylor provided information cards, which contain information about the R7BHB and CMH
 Committee. She asked that they be distributed as appropriate. The cards will also be distributed at
 the Annual Idaho Conference on Alcohol and Drug Dependency (ICADD) training in Boise May 2224.
- The Children's Mental Health meeting will continue to meet at 10:00 a.m. This will allow adequate time to transition between the CMH Committee meeting and the R7BHB meeting, which begins at 11:30 a.m.
- Mimi Taylor announced that Chip Snowden is resigning from the R7BHB. His Board seat of a Parent of a Child with a Substance Use Disorder will be open June 1, 2018.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 11:15 a.m.

<u>Next Meeting</u>: July 20, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at Eastern Idaho Public Health (1250 Hollipark Drive, Idaho Falls, Idaho).